Chain 17
From:
Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2020 11:36 am

Subject: RE: BAE event

>

Excellent Graeme, sounds good. Enjoy what’s left of your break!

From: Graeme Solloway
Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2020 6:53 AM
To:
Subject: [Warning - External] Re: BAE event

Hi- - happy to talk next week. I'm back in the office from Monday. I'll put you i
Maori business team at NZTE who work with our indigenous business sector. Do follow“@igsith Te

Puni Kokiri as well and we can talk further next week. @
Best regards

Graeme Solloway
New Zealand Trade and Enterprise

v §

On 7/01/2020, at 6:54 PM, > wrote:

Hi Graeme,

Hope you’re well. Wondering whether w uld%riefly catch up over the telephone in the next

week or so. I'm keen to ensure that¥y speaking slot hits the mark in February, and am also hoping

for some ideas and contacts to arr, % eetings. I've reached out via Linkedin to the Department
Cl

of Maori Development, but anysintre lons would be gratefully received!
| also noticed that we’v zad in

h I | returned
from a posting in Londo ar to join BAE.

Regards,

BAE Systems Australia

80 Flinders Street, Adelaide SA 5000

BAE Systems Australia

Registered Office: Taranaki Road, Edinburgh Parks, EDINBURGH SA 5111
Registered in Australia No: 008 423 005

www.baesystems.com

Connect with BAE Systems:


http://www.baesystems.com/

Chain 16
From: Jacinda
Sent: Monday, 6 January 2020 10:19 am

Cc: Graeme Solloway

Subject: RE: BAE Systems & NZTE Prime Visits 2020

H

Happy New Year! | Hope you had a fantastic break. Amanda is on annual leave in Jan \
be holding the fort in her absence.

Yes, the invitation did go out before Christmas — attached is a copy for yourself and

So far we have 22 registrations for Auckland and 9 registrations for Christchu@'re still
confirming venues but see this as a good opportunity to send an upd for those that
missed the invitation in the pre-Christmas rush.

Let me know if you have any questions! @ &
Thanks, @
Jacinda

From:
Sent: Friday, 3 January 2020 12:05 PM

To: Amanda
Cc: Graeme Solloway

; Jacinda
Subject: RE: BAE Systems & NZTE Prime Visits 2020

Hi Amanda, @
Happy New Year, | h e@ds you well ©

Just reaching hether the invite went out to suppliers before Christmas? If so — would

you plea\ send- and | the version that was distributed?
{

And p@

manda,
d | hope you have a terrific weekend ©

s know if there’s anything else you need.

Kind regards,

iy




From:
Sent: Monday, 16 December 2019 4:41 PM
To: Amanda

~.

Cc: Graeme Solloway -

Subject: RE: BAE Systems & NZTE Prime Visits 2020

HI Amanda

Please find attached revised version with-and my edits © \

| have also attached the logo.
Please let me know if you need anything else to release the invite.

Kind regards

ystems Australia

BAE Systems Australia
Registered Office: Level 3, 80 Flinders Street, ADELAIDE SA 5000,
Registered in Australia No: 008 423 005

www.baesystems.com Q
“ n mg >

Connect with BAE Systems:

From: Amanda
Sent: Wednesday, 11 December 2019 12:28 PM

Cc: Graeme Solloway

Subject: [Warning - External] BAE Systems & NZTE Prime Visits 2020

Hi eve@
toVmi€e-meet you on the phone earlier.

ached is the draft copy for the email invitation we would like to send out next week.

Please provide a logo you would like to include — also if you have any bio/pictures of the keynote
speakers please include those as well.

We will send you the final designed email to view before it goes out as well.

As discussed Nastassia -will be your key point of contact on the event logistics from Friday
and Jacinda (copied) will be supporting with marketing aspects.


http://www.baesystems.com/
https://www.facebook.com/BAESystemsAustralia
https://twitter.com/baesystemsaus
http://www.linkedin.com/company/bae-systems-australia
http://www.youtube.com/BAESystemsAustralia

Any questions in the meantime please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,
Amanda

Amanda

wizte otz mOoEn

a o
Level 6, 139 Quay Street, Auckland 1010
View location map \
\‘
New Zealand Trade and Enterprise is New Zealand’s internatio
ER_E:I;EEEEH‘EFAEEEE business development agency. Our role is to help New Zealand
Te Taurapa Tahono businesses grow — bigger, better, faster - into international mark

2


http://www.nzte.govt.nz/
https://www.google.co.nz/maps/place/New+Zealand+Trade+And+Enterprise/@-36.842535,174.7626613,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m5!3m4!1s0x6d0d47fa97f19cc9:0xa1cb940c878da119!8m2!3d-36.842535!4d174.76485
https://www.facebook.com/NZtradeandenterprise/
https://www.linkedin.com/company-beta/343324/
https://twitter.com/NZTEnews
https://www.instagram.com/nz_global/?hl=en
https://www.youtube.com/user/NZTEvideo

Chain 15
From: Tanan
Sent: Friday, 20 December 2019 2:15 pm
To:
Cc: Amand

Subject: RE: Presentation

i

| will email the venues now regarding size and get back to you as soon as they reply. \

Best Regards,

Tanan
D022 00 (o))
Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 7:10 PM

To: Amanda

Subject: Presentation

Hello Ladies @

Once we have venues locked in we will need to i at size power point presentation | need to
arrange on this end for their screen ©

Kind regards

.

BAE Systems Australia

| E:

pnnect with BAE Systems: n n m E


http://www.baesystems.com/
https://www.facebook.com/BAESystemsAustralia
https://twitter.com/baesystemsaus
http://www.linkedin.com/company/bae-systems-australia
http://www.youtube.com/BAESystemsAustralia

Chain 14

From: Tanan
Sent: Thursday, 9 January 2020 11:40 am
To:
Cc: Graeme Solloway -

Subject: RE: Updated Critical path for NZ

Happy New Year-

Just wanted to catch up on a few things.
- According to the Critical path would you like registrations to close on the 10t
- Both Venues would be happy to have a look through the day before, what ti
for you?
- How many speakers will be up front for the Q&A session?

Regarding AV @
- The Power Point presentation sizes need to be 16:9 for both
- We will have 2 hand held mic, projector and screen in bot
- We will need to bring our own laptop with HDMI connection

Warm Regards, é

Tanan
From:
Sent: Friday, 20 December 2019 2:49 PM
To: Tanan

Graeme Sollowa

Subject: RE: Updated Critical path for NZ

Thank you Tanan.

| will be back on 13 Jan

| am happy to be o y ay of briefing but would also like to visit the venues day before so |
am familiar with t

Merry C‘st\a appy New Year.

Kind rg@

ystems Australia
- e - EEEEE - SRR

BAE Systems Australia

Registered Office: Level 3, 80 Flinders Street, ADELAIDE SA 5000
Registered in Australia No: 008 423 005

www.baesystems.com



http://www.baesystems.com/

Connect with BAE Systems: n n m E

From: Tana
Sent: Friday, 20 December 2019 2:43 pm

To: Graeme Solloway -

Subject: RE: Updated Critical path for NZ

\

Excellent, | will ensure that we remove the platters and have tea and coffee availablé
sessions.

| have gotten in contact with our Finance team about paying with a credit car@nfortunately,
they are all off. | don't believe it would be an issue, but | am just consei a on cost. | will

let you know of those details in the new year when | get a hold of t?&

With the venues

Christchurch,_ can hold 40 - 70 theatre style a he 1:1 sessions will be in the same
room. While all guests will be having a casual buffet lynch j aurant the room will be re-set
to accommodate the 1:1 session

Auckland,_ can hold from 60 - tyle, and we will have an adjacent room
for the 1:1 sessions.

| will be at the venues before 7 am to mak&sureieverything is on track so happy to meet you in

person

| am also off and will return o anuary. The venues are all booked and we will take care of
the contracts from here.

Looking forward to wor%h you in 2020! Have a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year!

Best Regards,
Tanan @

From: eme Solloway -
Sent: Friday, 20 December 2019 2:31 PM

Subject: RE: Updated Critical path for NZ

Thank- We will have a good idea of how we’re tracking during January and if we look like
we’re topping out we will seek options. | am confident that venues will handle and/or numbers will
be within expectation.



Again just keeping Lis' in Sydney in the loop re settlement.
If | don’t email again — have a great Christmas, stay cool and will see you in 2020!

Cheers
Graeme

From:
Sent: Friday, 20 December 2019 1:46 PM
To: Graeme Solloway

Subject: RE: Updated Critical path for NZ

Thanks Graeme appreciate the feedback.

From my experience with the 1:1 meetings we won’t need afternoon tea, per just water for the

staff and tea and coffee if they need one. Guests will be going in and out © @

Happy for you to pay and then we work out our contribution. | woul a

pay the invoice via credit card will make the process less painful.

Just also flagging what happens if you have more than 40 guests in C ch®rch and more than 60 in
Auckland, can the venue add more chairs? Will the 1:1 be held,iif the same room or a different room

but on site?
My plan is to go the venue day before the briefing an ha@v et Tanan there.

Thanks again.

voice and if | can

Kind regards

ystems Australia
T I

BAE Systems Austr I

Ae SyStems n u m E

*Graeme Solloway -
t: Friday, 20 December 2019 12:12 pm

Subject: RE: Updated Critical path for NZ


http://www.baesystems.com/

We have confirmed the venues in Auckland and Christchurch. | have just had a look at the cost
estimates for the briefings and they are as follows (in NZD of course):

Expense tracking (estimates)
Price exl. GST Quantity Total - NZD

Auckland

Wenue hire/ SEICIEIND
All Day Coffee/Tea
Morning Tea

Lunch

Afternoon platter for 1.1 session

AV (Screen, Projector, 2x mics, AV assistant)

Christchurch

Venue hire/ EEIENIDINNIN
Delegate Package (includes catering}
Afternoon platter for 1:1 session

AV (PA System and 2x Handheld Microphaones)

Tanan is questioning the AV costs in Auckland as it seems high.

| know you had requested to pay venue hire directly but it wouldpbe frankly easier if we paid the
costs and then settled with you on the agreed amount. Would be agreeable to that?

Regards,
Graeme

From:
Sent: Thursday, 19 December 2019 6:25 PM

To: Tanan

>; Graeme Solloway

Nastassia
Cc:
Subject: RE: Updated Critical path for NZ

Thank you, likewise.
Please send the cogftr e to review and sign since we are paying the venue hire ©

Did you enquire_ab

Kind rega

ystems Australia

RN ERD  SEONECCN

BAE Systems Australia
Registered Office: Level 3, 80 Flinders Street, ADELAIDE SA 5000
Registered in Australia No: 008 423 005

www.baesystems.com


http://www.baesystems.com/

Connect with BAE Systems: n u m E

From: Tanan
Sent: Thursday, 19 December 2019 2:19 PM

To:

Graeme Solloway

Nastassia

Subject: [Warning - External] RE: Updated Critical path for NZ

Lovely to e-meet you
| just want to confirm the following venues, they have been booked, and Qng contracts.

Christchurch \
Date: Tuesday 18th February

Venue:
Address:
Status: Booked and held, awaiting contract

Auckland

Date: Thursday 20th February
Venue:
Address:
Status: Booked and held, awaiting contract

Best Regards, @

Tanan
W nzte.govnz finlv]o]ol
Level 6, 139 Quay Street, Auckland 1010
View location map
EW ZEALAND ise i 'S i
RADE & ENTERPRISE New Zealand Trade and Enterprise is New Zealand’s international
Te Taurapa Tdhana business development agency. Our role is to help New Zealand
businesses grow — bigger, better, faster - into international markets.
From:

Sent: Thursday, 19 December 2019 1:47 PM

To: Graeme Solloway - AKL

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
https://www.instagram.com/nz_global/
https://www.facebook.com/NZtradeandenterprise/?hl=en
https://www.linkedin.com/company-beta/343324/

Cc:
Subject: RE: Updated Critical path for NZ

Lovely, thanks Graeme

And as discussed BAE are happy with the combined rough estimate of S- for venue hire for
Christchurch and Auckland. Ideally if we can pay the venue via credit card they will receive payment
quicker etc...

| wish everyone a Merry Christmas and will touch base in the new year.

Kind regards

ystems Australia
™ | v N | -

BAE Systems Australia
Registered Office: Level 3, 80 Flinders Street, ADELAIDE SA 5000

Registered in Australia No: 008 423 005
www.baesystems.com

Connect with BAE Systems: n n m E

From: Graeme Solloway
Sent: Thursday, 19 December 2019 10:50 AM

To:

Subject: [Warning - External] RE: Updated Critical path for NZ

Thanks
of Nastassia.

We hope to )—@ information on the venues very soon.
Best re \

(2. S92E0) M ARG
raeme Solloway
'ogramme Leader W nzte.govt.nz nm u E

2]

Have c@pi Tanan- who is now working on the event management in place

Level 6, 139 Quay Street, Auckland 1010
View location map

New Zealand Trade and Enterprise is New Zealand’s international
NEW ZEALAND business development agency. Our role is to help New Zealand

$§.&DHE;EE.I.§:E;PHEE businesses grow — bigger, better, faster - into international markets.


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
Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 7:04 PM

To: Graeme Solloway

Subject: Updated Critical path for NZ

Hello All

Updated critical path.
For version control please let me know when you have completed a task and ill mark off

Year and look forward to working with you in the New Year.
Ill be back in the office 13 January.

Kind regards @
ystems Australia é

 EEEE EEER SOOI

BAE Systems Australia

Registered Office: Level 3, 80 Flinders Street, ADELAID 5000
Registered in Australia No: 008 423 005

www.baesystems.com

Connect with BAE Systems: W E

\Q)

If I don’t email/speak to you prior to Christmas, | wish you all a Merry Christmas and @ <



http://www.baesystems.com/
https://www.facebook.com/BAESystemsAustralia
https://twitter.com/baesystemsaus
http://www.linkedin.com/company/bae-systems-australia
http://www.youtube.com/BAESystemsAustralia

Chain 13
From: Lisa
Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 7:55 pm

Subject: Re: NZ Trip [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

+i I

Nice to e-meet you. | am in Wellington this week until 6 Jan, however, the magic of being@ble t
work almost anyway we can still chat. | am free tomorrow after 9.30am AEST until 11 | will
try and give you a call then.

Kind regards

Lisa @
Sent In Transit
Lisa \

Mobil

From:
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 6:04:37 PM

Subject: RE: NZ Trip [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Many thanks- @

Lisa — let me know w, @e around so we can chat logistics around this arrangement.

Regards, @

Official Use Only

T
E
M



DISCLAIMER:

The information in this e-mail may be confidential and/or legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this e-mail
by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted
to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this email in error, please delete it from your system
and notify the sender immediately does not represent, warrant or guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been
maintained or that the communication is free of errors, virus or interference.

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 2:19 PM

Subject: NZ Trip

i
| can confirm that NZTE will cover the flight costs for the visit tqNZ for_ of-
- to support the industry briefings. This includes: @

e Return NZ/Adelaide
e Internal flight Christchurch to Auckland

| have cc Lis- on this email who will be@bl&to assist with the invoicing side of things.

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

Chain 12

From: Graeme Solloway -
Sent: Tuesday, 17 December 2019 10:49 am

To:

Cc: Lisa

Nastassia

Subject: Support of travel by ICN delegate / other costs

i

| can confirm that NZTE will cover the flight costs for the visit to NZ of_ o]
- to support the industry briefings. This includes:

e Return NZ/Adelaide
e Internal flight Christchurch to Auckland

Please confirm our understanding that: @

. _ will cover- accommodation in Ne

e  BAE Systems will pay for the cost of the venue in Auckland
e  BAE will pay for airport transfers and any transfers to/fg@m hotel and briefing venues

We will have an update on venue options in Aucklan ef@end of this week — | hope with a
confirm.

Other costs we will share are:

e Transport to site visits (where possible ill use our pool vehicles)
e (Catering for briefings — mogning teafNlight lunch

| have no word fron-yet w % ey wish to host a networking event on the evening of 20
February in Auckland. If so, | itWill be at the venue — although | am leaving this in their
court. If they decline the est/we don’t bother, partly as many people for the earlier part of
the day will have likely I€ft afternoon.

If I have missed anfjthi above is not consistent with your understanding then let me know.

o&& from our Sydney office. She will be point of contact for invoicing etc.

| have c

Best r
raem

I v
wzte govtne finlv]ojo

Level 6, 139 Quay Street, Auckland 1010
View location map

raeme Solloway
gramme Leader

)

New Zealand Trade and Enterprise is New Zealand’s international
NEW ZEALAND business development agency. Our role is to help New Zealand

TRADE & ENTERPRISE . . . . .
Te Taurapa Tahana businesses grow — bigger, better, faster - into international markets.


http://www.nzte.govt.nz/
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Chain 11
From: Amanda
Sent: Friday, 13 December 2019 9:50 am

Cc: Jacinda
Subject: RE: BAE Systems & NZTE Prime Visits 2020

Hi
Yes that will be fine. We can include .jpeg or .png files (images basically) in the email but not
much else. What are you wanting to include? We can embed a download to a PDF for exafiple.

Thanks,
Amanda

From:
Sent: Thursday, 12 December 2019 4:40 PM
To: Amanda

Cc: Jacinda
Subject: RE: BAE Systems & NZTE Prime Visits 2020

Hi Amanda and Jacinda

Would it be possible to get the invite back to you ea
Monday. Unfortunately we have quite a few de

eek, we will aim
an event for next Wednesday © .

We would also like to know besides a logg areQwe @ble to insert a graphic into the invite? Wasn't

sure what systems you use.

Kind regards

BAE Systems Australia

From: Amand
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

Hi everyone,

Nice to voice-meet you on the phone earlier.

Attached is the draft copy for the email invitation we would like to send out next week.

Please provide a logo you would like to include — also if you have any bio/pictures of the keyno
speakers please include those as well.

We will send you the final designed email to view before it goes out as well.

As discussed Nastassia- will be your key point of contact on the event logistics riday
and Jacinda (copied) will be supporting with marketing aspects.

Any questions in the meantime please don’t hesitate to contact me. Q
Kind regards, \

Amanda

y _ N
Amanda i BEN%Z
-
W nzte.govt.nz O nm u E

=
Level 6, 139 Qula ehuckland 1010
View location m

ealand de and Enterprise is New Zealand’s international

EI&EAﬁEzEEPII'rAEr:EREE development agency. Our role is to help New Zealand
Te Taurapa Tohono 5 grow — bigger, better, faster - into international markets.
3
This e-mail message, togethe any attachments, is for the intended recipient only and may not be disclosed to any other
person. If you are not th de ipient and you have received or seen this message through an error, please notify the
sender immediately andide e email from your system. Unauthorised use or disclosure of the message, or the information

it contains, may be unlawf|

and/Enterprise accepts no responsibility for changes made to this email or to any attachments after
ealand Trade and Enterprise. The information contained in this email, together with any attachments,
represent the official view of New Zealand Trade and Enterprise. It is your responsibility to check this
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Chain 10
From:
Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 6:57 pm
To: Graeme Solloway
Cc:
Subject: RE: Draft Agenda and Program to discuss Monday

Sounds right Graeme, and | will update the agenda and program once | get update flight info

©

Kind regards \

BAE Systems Australia

T I |~ I | =

BAE Systems Australia
Registered Office: Level 3, 80 Flinders Street, ADELAIDE SA 5000

Registered in Australia No: 008 423 005
www.baesystems.com

Connect with BAE Systems: n n m E é

From: Graeme Solloway -
Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 4:20 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: [Warning - External] RE: Draft Agenda and Program to discuss Monday

Thanks for the call today. @
| understand that: 6
1. Week of 1@ruary 2020.
2. Flipt around so that:
afSunday — fly into CHC

onday — site visits CHC
@. Tuesday — industry briefing / 1:1 CHC; fly to Auckland early evening
d

. Wednesday - site visits AKL
e. Thursday — industry briefing / 1:1 AKL; possible networking drinks-

f.  Friday — site visits AKL (AM); fly to Australia (PM)

3. Site visits to focus on innovation/not necessarily defence — advanced manufacturing,
materials, autonomous devices, coatings, etc. I'll ge_s
involved in this as well.

4. Venues for industry briefings — aim to have confirmed and pencilled bookings for next
meeting; use NZTE in CHC, other venue in AKL.

5. Twill MC.

6. BAE to confirm whether Indigenous Business briefing required.


mailto:xxxxxx.xxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxx.xxx
http://www.baesystems.com/
https://www.facebook.com/BAESystemsAustralia
https://twitter.com/baesystemsaus
http://www.linkedin.com/company/bae-systems-australia
http://www.youtube.com/BAESystemsAustralia

7. 1:1 meetings / speed date format of around 15 mins each, two or three parallel streams.
Organise in advance as part of reservation process.

8. Invitation to go out pre-Xmas, (BAE)/Amanda (NZTE) to confirm on text etc.
9. Next call in two weeks. to organise. Amanda works to 4pm
Did | miss anything?

Graeme

From:
Sent: Friday, 15 November 2019 7:51 PM
To: Graeme Solloway -
Subject: Draft Agenda and Program to discuss Monday

\\

Hi Graeme

Draft agenda and program | have been working on to discuss Monda

Enjoy your weekend. \

Kind regards

- o

ystems Australia

" | S

BAE Systems Australia
Registered Office: Level 3, 80 Flinders Stred
Registered in Australia No: 008 423
www.baesystems.com

Connect with BAE Syst?s‘. n u m E

JWIDE SA 5000



http://www.baesystems.com/
https://www.facebook.com/BAESystemsAustralia
https://twitter.com/baesystemsaus
http://www.linkedin.com/company/bae-systems-australia
http://www.youtube.com/BAESystemsAustralia

Chain 9
From:
Sent: Thursday, 14 November 2019 3:38 pm

Subject: RE: Steak and beers/wine night Wed 11 December [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

I'min! \

From:
Sent: 13 November 2019 10:22
To:

Subject: Steak and beers/wine night Wed 11 December [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

PHISHING ALERT

This email has been sent from an account outside of the BAE Systems network.

Be aware that this could be a phishing attempt. For more guidance, search "phishing email" on
Connect. If you think this is a phishing email report it using the "PhishMe" button on Outlook.

UNCLASSIFIED
Hi all

It’s been a while since we all @’ ogether for some steak and beers. In speaking with a few of you
‘Q ing of Wed 11 December.

last week, we’ve settleda
An early bid was madejto Gen Creative: https://www.tripadvisor.com.au/Restaurant Review-
513811269-d8596 .ﬂ Views-Gen Creative-Da_an_Taipei.html

Let me k

e keen and I'll make a reservation. Fall back options if venue unable welcome.


https://www.tripadvisor.com.au/Restaurant_Review-g13811269-d8596731-Reviews-Gen_Creative-Da_an_Taipei.html
https://www.tripadvisor.com.au/Restaurant_Review-g13811269-d8596731-Reviews-Gen_Creative-Da_an_Taipei.html

Chain 8
From:
Sent: Friday, 8 November 2019 6:21 pm
To: Graeme Solloway -

Subject: RE: NZ industry briefing

o Auckland-
sO)))

Il update meeting request ©

ystems Australia

o0 SCOREO O 6 92 @

BAE Systems Australia
Registered Office: Level 3, 80 Flinders Street, ADELAIDE SA 5000

Registered in Australia No: 008 423 005
www.baesystems.com

SR £[ v [in]o IS

From: Graeme Solloway -
Sent: Friday, 8 November 2019 1:19 PM
To:
Subject: [Warning - External] RE:

industry briefing

No | don’t think we can. It wo & D be an international call into Australia, unless there is a
local (NZ) teleconference bri number.

Do you use Zoom? We @ery good and can be a videoconference.

Graeme

From:
Sent: F , 8 November 2019 3:24 PM
G%olloway
ect*RE" NZ industry briefing

nks have sent a meeting request, can move if doesn’t suit
Can you dial 1800 numbers from NZ?

ystems Australia

o0 SCOREO O () 92


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

Connect with BAE Systems: “ n m E

From: Graeme Solloway -
Sent: Friday, 8 November 2019 12:27 PM
To:
Subject: [Warning - External] RE: NZ industry briefing

\\

Hi -1 am good afternoon (NZT) of 18 Nov.

Cheers
Graeme
Sent: Thursday, 7 November 2019 7:18 PM

Subject: RE: NZ industry briefing

Unfortunately doesn’t work for
What about Monday 18 November?

From:

ystems Australia

T R | R F
BAE Systems Australia

Registered Office: Level 3, 80 treet ADELAIDE SA 5000
Registered in Australia
www.baesystems.com

cma«@ms=nnmm

: Graeme Solloway -
ursday, 7 November 2019 4:35 PM

Subject: [Warning - External] Re: NZ industry briefing

| can call at around 11:30am Monday - I'll be at Sydney airport. Or on Tuesday morning if that’s
easier.

Nga Mihi
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
Sent from my iPhone

On 7/11/2019, at 6:51 PM,

wrote:

Thanks Graeme
Unfortunately- is in a meeting then, any other times, or week after suit you better?

ystems Australia \

o0 SCOREO O 6 92

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
Sent: Thursday, 7 November 2019 3:16 PM

Subject: [Warning - External] RE: NZ industry briefing

Hi

Thank you and lets plan on th February. | have already discussed this with Jennie
Vickers at the NZ Defence In@ssoc who supports.

| am in Canberra next week; aftiving in Canberra around 2pm on Monday. Happy to do a call that
afternoon — | do hate ommitment however.

Cheers
Graeme\

£

rogramme Leader

w
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New Zealand Trade and Enterprise is New Zealand’s international business
development agency. Our role is to help New Zealand businesses grow —
bigger, better, faster - into international markets.

From:
Sent: Thursday, 7 November 2019 2:54 PM
To: Graeme Solloway

Subject: RE: NZ industry briefing
Hi Graeme

Pleased to announce we are looking at coming over week comigéncing 17 February and visit both
Auckland and Christchurch.

| have cc- in, if you could please send him an e
accompany BAE on this roadshow would be greatly ag
| have created a draft agenda and program as to ho
Are you available Monday for a teleconference

n@you would love to see.

the visit.

Kind regards

ystems Australia
T I |

BAE Systems Aust]
Registered Qffic

Flinders Street, ADELAIDE SA 5000
: 008 423 005

hRBAE Systems:
<image001.png><image002.png><image003.png><image004.png>

From: Graeme Solloway -
Sent: Thursday, 31 October 2019 11:20 AM
To:
Subject: [Warning - External] RE: NZ industry briefing

Thanks It won’t be many additional site visits or meetings; | just want to make sure we have
some time allocated in the programme to allow. Possibly 1-2 each location.


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
Sent: Thursday, 31 October 2019 1:04 PM
To: Graeme Solloway -
Subject: RE: NZ industry briefing

Hi Graeme

Apologies for the delay | was out of the office yesterday afternoon.

| plan to discuss with the team early next week and will get back to you.

Thank you for your email, it gives me a lot to go on ©

Do you know how many companies you would like us to visit in Auckland and Christ

Kind regards @

ystems Australia
| | -

BAE Systems Australia
Registered Office: Level 3, 80 Flinders Street, ADELAIDE SA
Registered in Australia No: 008 423 005
www.baesystems.com

Connect with BAE Systems:
<image001.png>< 2.png><image003.png><image004.png>

From: Graeme Solloway
Sent: Wednesday, 30 October 2019 2:36 PM
To:
Subject: [Warning -

lam kee\@erway with planning for a visit by BAE to New Zealand in February 2020. My

stronggfeci ndation is to push for the second half of the month as early February tends to be
ripted With a statutory holidays.

ernal] NZ industry briefing

uggest two industry briefing events: Auckland and Christchurch, and allowing for time around
these for potential supplier visits, one to one meetings etc.

Let me know which of week of 17-21 Feb or 24-28 Feb you prefer?
NZTE can provide venues for each briefing and with NZDIA and other channels reach out to the

industry in New Zealand. As the end of year and Christmas is fast approaching | am keen to get
some information out to industry here, including if possible a save the date.


http://www.baesystems.com/
https://www.facebook.com/BAESystemsAustralia
https://twitter.com/baesystemsaus
http://www.linkedin.com/company/bae-systems-australia
http://www.youtube.com/BAESystemsAustralia

What format do you envisage for the briefing? Will it be similar to the maritime briefing in Sydney |
attended? | think you need to bear in mind that a New Zealand audience will be further back on the
curve regarding their understanding of the Hunter class programme and the process by which
potential suppliers can engage with BAE Systems or its OEMs. Most companies that will attend will
not have done a lot in the defence sector, certainly in recent times, so will be unfamiliar with some
of the defence specific requirements and processes.

What else would you look for from NZTE or others in New Zealand to support your visit?

~\

Best regards,

N
Graeme Solloway
Programme Leader
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New Zealand Trade and Enterprise is Ne nd,international business
development agency. Our role is t Ip edland businesses grow —
bigger, better, faster - into internatiol ts.

This e-mail message, together with any attachment: intended recipient only and may not be disclosed to any other
person. If you are not the intended recipient and you ived or seen this message through an error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete the email fromjyour system®Unauthorised use or disclosure of the message, or the information
it contains, may be unlawful.

New Zealand Trade and Enterprise onsibility for changes made to this email or to any attachments after
transmission from New Zealand Tra terprise. The information contained in this email, together with any attachments,
does not necessarily represent offi€ial view of New Zealand Trade and Enterprise. It is your responsibility to check this
email and any attachments foglViru
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Chain 7
From: Graeme Solloway -
Sent: Thursday, 3 October 2019 3:33 pm
To:
Cc: Cheryl
Subject: RE: Emails for

Hi Will,

Thank you and that is a very generous offer! We would be pleased if is able to
attend. BTW — we have had confirmation that will be attending, afid | h

that isn’t a complication.

| have attached the email invitation containing the registration link. If->r his ass Id
register through that link it would be of assistance in capturing his details.

Been a bit manic this week locking down meetings. It should be a good week@ey.

cheers
Graeme
y oo ' IR
Graeme Solloway " a
Programme Leader W nzte.govt.nz Nm u E
s >
Level 6, 139 Quayfftr Mnd 1010

View location ma

h 4
New Zeala@and Enterprise is New Zealand’s international
EE::EZE':#?E’:EHEE business dev: ent agency. Our role is to help New Zealand
Ta Taurapa Tahana businesses grow — bigger, better, faster - into international markets.

From:
Sent: Thursday, 3 October 2019 2:10 PM
To: Graeme Sollowa
Subject: RE: Emailsffo

Hi Grae

or-were able to make the breakfast on Thursday morning, | can offer
better!), we have just taken on former_ as our Naval

!!! !yslems !uslra 1a

00 55C) IO S92 |


http://www.nzte.govt.nz/
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https://www.youtube.com/user/NZTEvideo

Level 2, 14 Childers St
Canberra, ACT, 2601
AUSTRALIA

BAE Systems Australia

Registered Office: Taranaki Road, Edinburgh Parks, EDINBURGH SA 5111
Registered in Australia No: 008 423 005

www.baesystems.com

From: Graeme Solloway -
Sent: Monday, 23 September 2019 9:46 AM

To:
Subject: [Warning - External] RE: Emails forh

Thanks-l would like to at least invite them even if other commitments don’t all \

Cheers

Graeme
From: @
Sent: Monday, 23 September 2019 11:37 AM

To: Graeme Solloway - \
Subject: Re: Emails for &
Hi Graeme, @

Certainly can:

. O

One caveat - | beIieve-doesn’
think he’ll make it in time for brea
always double check if we can’

et back ffom Adelaide until 0900 Thursday morning so | don’t
A Iso-has committed to a DST breakfast but | can
it for the NZ Breakfast.

| believe I'm signed up t u fast :)

—l

Sent from my,
On 23 Sep 2 at 8:52 am, Graeme Solloway -

wrote:

nt to extend invitations to the New Zealand Breakfast at Pacific 2019 to_ and
. I have found | don’t have their emails and wonder if you could provide these?

Cheers
Graeme


http://www.baesystems.com/

Graome Solloway MM

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
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Chain 6

Hi Graeme, will lock in Thursday afternoon and I'll arrange time with the Hunter Class Team for a
briefing/discussion. I'd set aside a couple of hours to bring you up to speed on the current schedule
around prototype industry solicitation which is will be getting underway shortly. I'll get back to you
to confirm timings.

| will be at D+l so will catch up with you on Thursday \
!!! !ys!ems !us!ra ||a

Sent: Thursday, 25 July

To:
Sub]ec!: aarnlng - External] RE: NZTE/BAE & visit to Ad@&

o 6

Good to hear from you.

From: Graeme Solloway

Can we lock in Thursday 8" afternoon at \@ fice? | am going to fly in and fly out on the day

(from Melbourne) and will look to gatch up“With’1-2 other people in the morning.

How long do you think we will ne uld like to get a really good overview of the project — so
that | am best able to identif the right NZ firms into the program.

And also, useful to look pe other work with BAE Systems that would be relevant.

BTW —1am at the %erence next week, so will look out for you there.
Best reg s,@
Graeme

nt: Thursday, 25 July 2019 4:31 PM
To¥Graeme Solloway
Subject: RE: NZTE/BAE & visit to Adelaide

Hi Graeme, sorry for not getting back to you sooner, has been a tad busy. Hope you are well and
great to see the NZ Govt has released its DCP.

For your proposed visit, | have engagements on both mornings that | am unfortunately unable to
shift. | am free both afternoons, so if one of those fits in with your proposed visit | could certainly



support. Would probably be best to meet in our city office as the Hunter Class Team are resident
there and it will make it a little more logistically easier.

Please let me know what works best for you with the constraints and we can make sure the right
folks are available.

Cheers

!!! !ys!ems !us!ra E \

00 0000 ) @), 92 Q)()

From: Graeme Solloway P
Sent: Monday, 22 July 20 :
To: * @
Subject: [Warning - External] RE: NZTE/BAE & visit to Adelaide

H- are you able to let me know if there is an opportunity v& on 7 or 8 August?

Best regards @

Graeme Solloway
Programme Leader

w . . . ]
nzte.gov mageoog.‘png><1mage003_png> <image(004.png> <image(
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.
aland Trade and Enterprise is New Zealand’s international business
pment agency. Our role is to help New Zealand businesses grow —
igger, better, faster - into international markets.

From: Graem a
Sent: Monday, 15 July 2019 4:17 PM

ect: NZTE/BAE & visit to Adelaide

It has been some time since we last caught up and | would very much like to re-establish our work
together. There is a deal of interest over here in the major Australian defence projects, although
knowledge of engagement, the opportunities and requirements around that remain patchy.

| am considering visiting Adelaide in early August and would really like to meet you and other key
people in the BAE team. Our High Commissioner, Annette King, visited BAE in Adelaide recently —


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

were you in the meeting? So | would like to take her initiative forward and lift our engagement with

you.

| am looking at coming to Adelaide on either Wednesday 7 August or Thursday 8 August. Would that

suit you and colleagues?

Best regards,

Graeme Solloway
Programme Leader
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New Zealand Trade and Enterprise is New Zealand’s aI business
development agency. Our role is to help New Zealand b S grow —

bigger, better, faster - into international markets
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Chain 5

Sent: Tuesday, 4 December 2018 6:22 am

Subject: Re: IWBS - BAE Systems, booth 1117

Peter,

Slowly recovering from Workboat and the inbox madness | have from a week out of t
office. | am curious to hear what you can share about the project, and any help | can giv

Thursday is pretty clear so feel free to call me at_ m
Sent: Sunday, December 2, 2018 2:24:59 AM

Subject: IWBS - BAE Systems, booth 1117 @
Hi, I hope you are doing well. \

| note you visited our booth during the workboat show. For j &y, | am engaged in project
h

discussions in New Zealand. If of interest, | can sharg det progress. Otherwise,
appreciate any support/guidance you can give. t

From:

Regards

BAE Systems, Power & Propulsion Solutions
M:
2 _

BAE SYSTEMS

d the world, we are advancing mobility, efficiency, and capability of transit, marine and
arkets.
ridrive.com

N 4 '
With 10,000 hybrid-electric, fuel cell electric, and battery electric propulsion systems in
iceyé

This electronic mail transmission may contain business confidential or proprietary information for the
sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any review, use, distribution or disclosure by others is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient (or authorized to receive for the intended recipient),
please notify the sender by reply transmission and delete all copies of this message.


http://www.hybridrive.com/

Chain 4
From: Graeme Solloway
Sent: Thursday, 23 August 2018 8:55 am

Cc: Sinead
Subject: RE:

visit to BAE Glasgow
Thanks- I’ll Iet- progress with you direct from here.

Appreciate your help for- \

Regards,
Graeme

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 22 August 2018 6:57 PM

Graeme Sollo

Subject: RE: visit to BAE Glasgow

Apologies — I've been trying to tee up with people on
I’'m finding it increasingly difficult to find someone w
unfamiliar with the- site so would not be

r we can organise a site tour and
pvailability to conduct. Unfortunately I'm
rt efficiently.

T

O€ O

Still trying to find availability in the backgrounthbu®'d be more than happy to facilitate a meeting

whilst- are in Europe for

My hope is by end of this week | ¢

Apologies for the delay. @
Sam 6

Anise the-. Will keep you informed.

Of Eas uilding, Sou reet,

n, GLASGOW G14 0XN

Systems Surface Ships Limited

tered Office: Warwick House, PO Box 87, Farnborough,
Hampshire, GU14 6YU, UK

Registered in England & Wales, Registration No. 06160534
www.baesystems.com

o
Sent: ugus :

To: Graeme Solloway -AKL; W ; _
Subject: RE: (RN visit to asgow



http://www.baesystems.com/

Hi Gents,

is on secondment in Glasgow and can be contacted on the above email which is slightly
different to his old Aussie one.

Cheers

o)
Q

" | S | - S

From: Graeme Solloway
Sent: Monday, 20 Augus

To:

Cc:
Subject: visit to BAE Glasgow &\
Hoping you can help NZ firm

. tempting to get hold of
regarding an impending visit to Europe — is goi q in Hamburg, 4-7 September.

spent time with- when you were both in NZ ber, and has had a strong
involvement in the Australian and NZ naval shipBuilding programmes since .
ile

Hi [

- is planning a visit to BAE in Glasgow is in Europe, and was hoping to organise that
through following the invitatiofito see BAE in Glasgow made earlier re-

. Unfortunately he ha @ ponse from which may mean he has incorrect contact
details or has moved on S

Is there someone else that- could meet when he
visits? Your advice would be regiated.

- is under some % get flights & accommodation booked, so grateful if you can help out.

Best regards,
Graeme \@
.
? g v
Solloway

W nzte.govt.nz nm u E

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

:r.anufazaﬁg:f;mmg businesses grow — bigger, better, faster - into international markets.
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Chain 3
From:
Sent: Wednesday, 18 April 2018 5:55 pm

; Adrian

Subject: RE: Steak and Beers night- May 5 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Sold! See you all there....

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, :

UNCLASSIFIED @
Hi Guys ®

We have a quorum so please book in calendar.
&

Flem:
Sent: Tuesday, 17 April 2018 3:17 PM

; 'Adrian

Subject: Steak and Beers night- May 5 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED


http://www.gaucho.com.tw/function/main/custom.php?id=33

Hi guys

After a couple of aborted attempts, | thought I'd gauge interest in another steak and beers night on
Saturday May 5. If we have a quorum I’ll confirm and book a table.

Cheers




Chain 2
From: Graeme Solloway
Sent: Friday, 29 June 2018 9:41 am

Subject: SEA5000 announcement

Hi-,-and team,

Congratulations on the award of SEA5000. Fantastic outcome and | am sure it is of f, @ven
if the Type 26 has been widely thought of as the best vessel for the RAN.

I look forward to working with you to identify New Zealand firms that can bri vation and
capability to your supply chain.

See you again soon.
Best regards,

Programme Leader W nzte.govt.nz

Graeme Solloway T_ & mm_u.
\?

=
Level 6, 139 Quayfftr Mndmm

View location ma

h 4
NEW ZEALAND New Zeala@and Enterprise is New Zealand’s international
bU8iness dev: ent agency. Our role is to help New Zealand
TRADE & ENTERPRISE b ses grow — bigger, better, faster - into international markets.
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Chain 1
From: Ben
Sent: Thursday, 21 September 2017 2:09 pm
To: >
Cc: >;
Alan

Subject: RE: New Zealand Trade & Enterprise - BAE Systems

Hi
Sounds good.
Our

Australian Defence sector.

, AIan-is very interested in prime contractors working i&

Let me know a couple of suitable times that work for BAE and we can try working it i @
schedule.

Regards @

W nzte.govt.nz W and.com/business w

8 Office 59, Level 1 q
123 Eagle Street, Brisb@ne QLD 4000

New ZealandfTr MEnterprise is New Zealand's

NEW ZEALAND internati sineéss development agency. Our role is to help
TRADE & ENTERPRISE . S .
Te Taurapa Tahena New Zgalan inesses grow into international markets.

From:
Sent: 21 September, 2017 11:58 AM
To: Ben

Subject: RE: New Zealand Trade & Enterprise - BAE Systems

Hi Ben

an sBlf at our stand on one of the days. Do you have any time restrictions?

Sure t@ e about and contact details are below. Why don’t | set up a meeting with-

gar

ystems Australia

DR OOEY  SONESCON


http://www.nzte.govt.nz/
http://www.newzealand.com/business
http://twitter.com/nztenews

Sent: Thursday, eptember :

To:
Cc: ;m
Subject: RE: New Zealand Trade & Enterprise - BAE Systems

Thanks
Looking forward to catching possibly at Pacific 2017.

Regards

Ben
Sent: 20 September, 2017 10:48 AM
To: Ben

Cc:
Subject: New Zealand Trade & Enterprise - BAE Systems

Hi Ben
Thanks for the contact. | have cc’d_ and- on&m will be in contact with

you shortly to arrange an initial discussion.

Kind Regards E @

ystems Australia

| O - EEEEED ¢ EEENEOR
Nelson House

Nelson Place, Williamstown VIC 3016

BAE Systems Australia
Registered Office: Taranaki R difiburgh Parks, EDINBURGH SA 5111
4 5

Registered in Australia N¢”
www.baesystems.com

e el [y inlo)
>


http://www.baesystems.com/
https://www.facebook.com/BAESystemsAustralia
https://twitter.com/baesystemsaus
http://www.linkedin.com/company/bae-systems-australia
http://www.youtube.com/BAESystemsAustralia
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